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CLARENCE W. MOODY
EDITOR AND MANAGER

Mr., Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen:

This acknowledges your letter of December 14 with copy
of your reply to blr. Wm. M. Gray. I sm pleased to note
that you and he apparently have settled your controversy
amicably which I feel is the best possible solution of

a circumstance which I am disposed to believe was over

emphasized in the first place.
Cordially yours,
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Clarence W. Moody
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